Greetings Populace,
Another IEM coming up and here are our reports. All 3 reports on one page from Rolls and Archivist

| don't know how to get across to everyone that there reports on their events are supposed to be in within 30
days of your events. | see some of you entering them and not sending the paperwork to me. We have a East
Coast Imperial Rolls now along with the West Coast Rolls to get things done faster.

We have some Chapters that haven't sent in paperwork for year and others 6 months. Please get these events in
you are holding up peoples Knighthoods. | also am supposed to look at them and see everything is OK not enter
them for you. If there is a problem please let me and Sir Terrin know so we can fix the problem or least try.

| am planning a rolls class at this IEM because of so many problems with rolls please try to be there. I'm hoping
to have the time made for me Sunday afternoon if we finish in time. If you need to talk to me special let me
know. | will be getting there Thurs afternoon and staying thru Monday to work with you if you want to.

| am looking forward to working with you.

Dame Etaine

Archives Report
This office is still getting updated to 2013.

We have not received any replies to our questions about "missing" paperwork. It seems that some of the
kingdoms would rather not work with this office. This has slowed up down greatly. Upon request of the
Empress, this office has rechecked all of the Albion paperwork up to October 2013. AA copy of that list has been
sent to TIM's as well as the IMoR&L to follow up on. We have received nothing since 10-2013 from the Kingdom
of Albion.

| thanks those who are willing to answer my many emails and helping me with the searches.
In service to the Dream of Adria

ben seyr Alistrina
Archives



Greetings unto the Empire,

It has been quite a learning experience for me these past three months since assuming the position of Deputy
Imperial Minister of Rolls — Region 3 (East). The Archduchy of York has been extremely prompt in their monthly
reports. Current rolls entries have been processed for Constantinople, Lancaster, Monaco, Pembroke, Ravens
Fjord, Somerset, Stirling, Wolfendorf and York. Roanoke had several old events we were able to clear up. | am
working on quite a few old Terre Neuve events. A lot of progress has been made, but still have a bitto go. |am
working with Constantinople and Somerset to take care of their events. | would like to thank each of those Rolls
Ministers and Crowns for their prompt replies to my questions. Contact attempts have been made or will be
made in the near future to clear up outstanding events for Cashel, Chesapeake, Malta, Mann Abhainn and
Pembroke.

Banner War 2014 SE has been entered and is awaiting final approval by Their Imperial Majesties. Banner War
2014 NE has been entered and finalized.

My report as Deputy Imperial Minister of Rolls — Audits is not quite so full but contains good tidings. Since last
reporting for the March Imperial Estates Meeting, | have processed five Third Level Knighthood audits. | am
most happy to announce that only one was not able to be completed due to a mix up in one point. That will
hopefully be resolved by the time this report reaches The Estates. | would like to extend public
acknowledgement and congratulations to the following Knights —

Sir Graylin MacMoran, Knight Premier
Dame Milisent de Lilley, Knight Premier
Jarl Doom Solig, Knight Warden

Dame Rosa Fiend, Knight Warden

Respectfully submitted, this 17" day of June, 2014.

Dame Katelyn
Deputy Imperial Minister of Rolls — Region 3
Deputy Imperial Minister of Rolls - Audits



